From: Alexander Galea

To: Samantha Bird
Subject: Planning Proposal for 30-62 Barcom Street, Darlinghurst
Date: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:03:51 PM

Hi Samantha,

Thanks again for the phone conversation on Wednesday afternoon, | hope you have a great
weekend.

As discussed, we are seeking clarification on the use/s that will trigger the extra FSR and height.

The explanation of provisions states that whole building must be used as a commercial premises
in order to trigger the additional height & FSR clause. The concern with this being that the self-
storage facility on the lower levels will preclude the use of this clause, as discussed, as it does not
fall under the umbrella term of commercial premises.

| just wanted to clarify this and the trigger use/s before finalising the assessment.
Thanks again for your help.

Any questions, don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Alexander Galea

Senior Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 24, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8289 6793| E alexander.galea@planning.nsw.gov.au
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From: Kate Masters

To: Samantha Bird

Subject: RE: Request for Gateway determination and delegation - Planning Proposal: 30-62 Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst
Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 3:16:57 PM

Hi Samantha

We have an urgent query about the definitions in the above mentioned planning proposal in particular, that the
planning proposal refers to a commercial premises however self-storage premise (which is the intended use) is not
considered as a commercial premises.

Could you please give me or Alex a call when your free.

Kind Regards,

Kate Masters

Specialist Planning Officer
Sydney Region East

Department of Planning & Environment
Level 22, 320 Pitt Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000|GPO Box 39, SYDNEY NSW 2001 |T 02 9274 6321

Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au

From: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 2:45 PM

To: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Mary Su <Mary.Su@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Request for Gateway determination and delegation - Planning Proposal: 30-62 Barcom Avenue,
Darlinghurst

Hi Kate,

Mary Su has requested | forward this request for Gateway to you. | have also forwarded the relevant FX file share
(not One Drive, sorry, my mistake!)

Kind regards,
Samantha

Samantha Bird
Specialist Planner
Strategic Planning & Urban Design

s

mmm@ﬁ

Telephone: +612 9265 9209
ityofsydney.nsw.gov.

From: Samantha Bird

Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:14 PM

To: 'metrochd@planning.nsw.gov.au' <metrocbd@planning.nsw.gov.au>; ‘Mary.Su@planning.nsw.gov.au'
<Mary. lanning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Request for Gateway determination and delegation - Planning Proposal: 30-62 Barcom Avenue,
Darlinghurst

Dear Mary,
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Please find attached correspondence relating to a gateway determination request for 30-62 Barcom Avenue in
Darlinghurst.

Due to the size of the planning proposal documentation, it will be sent separately via One Drive.

Kind regards,
Samantha

Samantha Bird
Specialist Planner
Strategic Planning & Urban Design

CTTIYINE® @

Telephone: +612 9265 9209
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee
(or responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use of this
email is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.
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From: Alexander Galea

To: Samantha Bird
Subject: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Monday, 29 October 2018 11:02:20 AM

Hi Samantha,
Thanks again for the earlier phone call.

In relation to our discussion, I’'m looking to recommend that the Gateway determination include
a requirement to amended the explanation of provisions. This is to ensure that the floor space
and height bonus applies only where the whole building is used for non-residential and non-
tourist & visitor accommodation and the additional floor space is used as office premises. This
has been formulated in consideration of the concept design and planning proposal objectives.

If this does change | will confirm this with Council. Likewise if you have any concerns with this,
please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Finally, can you also provide more detail for the need to achieve a 6 Star NABERS rating for the
building. We do note that for some other recently issued planning proposals, only a 5 star rating
was required (4-6 Bligh Street, Sydney).

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

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

To: Alexander Galea

Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:13:00 PM

Hi Alex,

Good to talk this through this morning.
Just confirming I’'m happy with the approach you suggest.

I will forward your email on to our Sustainability Program manager for some commentary on the
6 star NABERS rating and come back to you later this week.

Kind regards,
Samantha

Samantha Bird
Specialist Planner
Strategic Planning & Urban Design

I

Telephone: +612 9265 9209
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

From: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 11:02 AM

To: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

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

To: "Alexander Galea"

Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 9:42:00 AM

Hi again Alex,

Just further to your NABERS rating question, I've managed to get hold of Clare Donovan, our Sustainability Program
manager to discuss your points.

To confirm, we’re using a NABERS rating in this instance as it applies to commercial office — BASIX applies to
residential development only.

NABERS is a state governed, OEH managed rating tool which has a wide buy-in from industry.

We’ve nominated 6 stars in this instance for 2 reasons. Firstly, the draft Building Code, which is due for finalisation

in February next year, will contain a verification method of a minimum 5.5 star NABERS Energy Commitment
Agreement for commercial office. If this is “standard”, then we feel a 6 star requirement for additional floor space
secured through a planning proposal is reasonable. Secondly, the commercial premises in question is low-rise and it
far easier for low rise buildings to achieve the 6 star NABERS Energy rating than taller commercial buildings (which
usually achieve 5.5 — and as was achieved at Bligh Street, not 5 stars). As an example, a similar lower rise commercial
building, the Mirvac Bay Centre at Pyrmont recently achieved 6 stars NABERS Energy (5 office levels — about 16,000
sam). Additionally, the site and building in question at Barcom Ave lends itself to a large array of solar PV. This would
be a very cost effective and efficient way for the building to work towards achieving 6 stars.

Hope this information is of assistance. Please let me know if you require anything further. | can put you in touch
with Clare directly to discuss if you'd like.

Kind regards,
Samantha

From: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 9:22 AM

To: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst

Hi Samantha,
Likewise.

Thanks for the confirmation as well, much appreciated.

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
Date: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 9:45:18 AM

Hi Samantha,

Thanks for getting back to me on this, it’s greatly appreciated!

Kind Regards,

Alexander Galea

Senior Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 24, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8289 6793| E alexander.galea@planning.nsw.gov.au
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From: Samantha Bird <sbhird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 9:42 AM

To: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>
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
Date: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:32:18 PM

Hey Samantha,

Thanks again for the information below.

We are working through the Gateway, | just want to confirm that Council does not object to the bonus floor area
being restricted to ‘commercial premises’ rather than ‘office premises’.

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
sgm). Additionally, the site and building in question at Barcom Ave lends itself to a large array of solar PV. This would
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

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw

Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:35:00 PM

Hey Alex,

Commercial is fine.

Thanks,
Samantha

From: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:32 PM

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

Cc: Alexander Galea

Subject: FW: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 9:54:41 AM
Attachments: image006.png

Hi Samantha

We are in the process of finalising the Barcom Avenue Gateway but there are two outstanding issues:
1. Does Council have any evidence that a 6 star NABERSs rating can be achieved on the site?

2. The Proponent states that end of journey facilities will be provided however the planning proposal does not
discuss end of journey floor space, could you please clarify why this is?

Could you please get back to me asap so that we can try to expedite the gateway.

Kind Regards,

Kate Masters

Specialist Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9274 6321| E kate.masters@planning.nsw.gov.au
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From: Samantha Bird <shird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

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

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw; Kate Masters

Subject: 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst Planning Proposal
Date: Friday, 7 December 2018 3:29:50 PM

Hi Samantha,
Hope you are well.

| just have a question in relation to the proposed NABERS provision which will trigger the bonus
floor space and height. We do note that the proposal does state ‘new development’. Could you
clarify how the NABERS will be applied to development of the site.
e |s 6 Star NABERS only to apply to the 2 additional storeys of bonus commercial floor
space; or
e |s 6 Star NABERS to be applied to the whole building (i.e. existing 3 storey storage
facility as well as the 2 storeys of office space); or
e Could a change of the development concept where the existing storage premises
become commercial floor space change the application of the 6 Star NABERS to the
whole building.

Any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Alexander Galea

Senior Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 24, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8289 6793| E alexander.galea@planning.nsw.gov.au

L | L
:?2%7 Planning &
tormens | ENVIFONMEnNt

£ in|»
5= Subscribe to our newsletter

| wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and pay respect to all Elders past and present.


mailto:Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
mailto:tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:alexander.galea@planning.nsw.gov.au
https://www.facebook.com/NSWPlanning/
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/1314299?pathWildcard=1314299
https://twitter.com/NSWPlanning
http://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/Subscribe-Form

From: Samantha Bird

To: "Alexander Galea"

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw; Kate Masters

Subject: RE: 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst Planning Proposal
Date: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:31:00 AM

Hi Alex,

Thanks for your email.

I've organised a meeting with our sustainability experts to discuss the best way to respond to
you on this and previous questions from Kate on a similar subject. The earliest | can get us all
together is Wednesday morning —so | will make sure | come back to you in the afternoon before
| finish up for the week.

In the meantime, I’'m going through all of the emails that have been going back and forth whilst |
was on leave a few weeks ago to see if | can provide further clarification.

Thanks and speak later in the week.

Samantha.

From: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 3:30 PM

To: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Kate Masters
<Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>

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
Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw; Alexander Galea
Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Thursday, 13 December 2018 4:20:27 PM
Attachments: image009.png
im. 13.pni
image017.png
Hi Samantha

As per my email dated 23 November 2018 and 7 December 2018, could you please detail the potential number of
jobs that would be generated as a result of the above mentioned planning proposal. If you're not presently able to
provide this information we may include it as a condition of gateway.

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

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 10:56 AM

To: Samantha Bird <shird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst

Hi Samantha
Could you please get back to me on the below.

Many Thanks,

Kind Regards,

Kate Masters

Specialist Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9274 6321| E kate.master. lanning.nsw.gov.
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From: Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 1:56 PM
To: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Samantha Bird <shird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
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Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst

Thanks Kate — Sam will respond next week

From: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 1:34 PM

To: Samantha Bird <shird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst

Hi Samantha

Could you please detail the potential number of jobs that would be generated as a result of the above mentioned
planning proposal.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 9:55 AM

To: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Automatic reply: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst

Thank you for your email.
| am out of the office until Tuesday 27th November 2018.

| will attend to your email when | return to the office.

Samantha Bird
Specialist Planner, Green Square and Major Projects
Strategic Planning and Urban Design

sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
Tel: +612 9246 9209

Fax: +612 9265 9679
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

We're for a sustainable Sydney. Please think before you print.

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
To: Tamara Bruckshaw; Samantha Bird
Cc: Alexander Galea
Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Friday, 14 December 2018 9:58:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image007.pna
image013.png
image021.png

Thanks Tamara

Kind Regards,

Kate Masters

Specialist Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9274 6321| E kate.masters@planning.nsw.gov.au

L) .‘. | 4 -
ik Planning &
NSW | Environment

Subscribe to our newsletter

From: Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 5:10 PM

To: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst

Hi Kate,

The economic study identifies the new space as providing 150 desks in a co-working environment — but that is not
actually job creation

Our section 94 plan assumes 33 workers per sqgm so that’s around 35 workers in the new component of the building.
Regards

Tamara

From: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 4:20 PM

To: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Alexander Galea

<Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst

Hi Samantha

As per my email dated 23 November 2018 and 7 December 2018, could you please detail the potential number of
jobs that would be generated as a result of the above mentioned planning proposal. If you’re not presently able to
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

Cc: Kate Masters; Tamara Bruckshaw; Clare Donovan
Subject: Re: 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst Planning Proposal
Date: Monday, 17 December 2018 10:54:00 AM

Hi Alex,

Further to our conversation on Wednesday, below is some information about the operation of
NABERS relative to base buildings and tenancy changes in general. To be clear, | have also
provided answers to your specific questions as part of your email below.

The NABERS Energy rating measures energy efficiency for commercial offices. The 6 star NABERS
Energy Commitment Agreement will only apply to the base building’s central services and
common areas such as heating and cooling systems, lifts and lobby lighting.

For Base Building ratings, the NLA of all spaces that are leased or available for lease for office
tenancies in the building are considered. Accordingly, the energy consumption related to the
base building services for the storage facility area could be excluded, provided it is properly sub-
metered and that a NABERS accredited assessor ensures the configuration of the building and its
uses reflects this when performing the rating assessment.

If there is a change of the development concept and the existing storage premises become
commercial floor space the 6 Star NABERS Energy rating will still be a base building rating,
although it would then apply to all floors. When a development proponent enters into a NABERS
Commitment Agreement they are agreeing for the completed development to be rated, post
completion and when occupancy has reached a defined threshold and when energy billing is
available for a 12 month period. Should the rating fall short of that targeted in the Commitment
Agreement OEH’s way forward is a collaborative approach whereby a NABERS accredited
assessor (commonly but not necessarily engineer-qualified) works with the building owner to
better tune the buildings energy systems and fit-out to improve the rating.

As we discussed, the NABERS Program is a national and highly regarded rating program run by
the Office of Environment and Heritage. We have had Dennis Lee, Head of Technical Standards -
NABERS present to DA planners here. We would suggest requesting a briefing on the rating tools
and how they apply. We have contact details for Dennis Lee and the manager of the program,
Carlos Flores. We are also happy to facilitate setting up the briefing and inviting some of our
Strategic Planning staff as well. Just let me know.

Kind regards,
Samantha

Samantha Bird
Specialist Planner
Strategic Planning & Urban Design

oS ©

|
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Telephone: +612 9265 9209
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

From: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 3:30 PM

To: Samantha Bird <sbird @cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

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
No — the rating would apply to the whole base building. The fact that some of the
building is already in existing will not stop them achieving the 6 stars, particularly as
they would likely be doing some service upgrades anyway (e.g. HVAC/Hot Water etc.)
and reconfigurations such as new lifts etc. as part of the new works. Efficiency
decisions for these items will help them with their rating.

e |s 6 Star NABERS to be applied to the whole building (i.e. existing 3 storey storage
facility as well as the 2 storeys of office space); or
Yes, it applies to the whole base building. (But to be clear, it does not apply to
individual tenancies/their individual energy use, just common elements to the whole
building — e.g. heating, ventilation, cooling systems etc.) A NABERS assessor would be
able to account for the storage component of the building —i.e. they are able to
exclude the storage premises floor area out of their calculations under the NABERS
rules if required.

e Could a change of the development concept where the existing storage premises
become commercial floor space change the application of the 6 Star NABERS to the
whole building.

In that case, the 6 Star NABERS Energy rating will still be a base building rating,
although it will now also include additional commercial office floor space (formally
storage). For Base Building ratings, the NLA of all spaces that are leased or available for
lease for office tenancies in the building are considered.

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
Date: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 9:36:23 AM

Hey Samantha,

Thank you for the below information.

If we need anything else, I'll let you know.

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

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 10:54 AM

To: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Tamara Bruckshaw
<tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Clare Donovan <CDonovan@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Re: 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst Planning Proposal

Hi Alex,

Further to our conversation on Wednesday, below is some information about the operation of NABERS relative to
base buildings and tenancy changes in general. To be clear, | have also provided answers to your specific questions
as part of your email below.

The NABERS Energy rating measures energy efficiency for commercial offices. The 6 star NABERS Energy
Commitment Agreement will only apply to the base building’s central services and common areas such as heating
and cooling systems, lifts and lobby lighting.

For Base Building ratings, the NLA of all spaces that are leased or available for lease for office tenancies in the
building are considered. Accordingly, the energy consumption related to the base building services for the storage
facility area could be excluded, provided it is properly sub-metered and that a NABERS accredited assessor ensures
the configuration of the building and its uses reflects this when performing the rating assessment.

If there is a change of the development concept and the existing storage premises become commercial floor space
the 6 Star NABERS Energy rating will still be a base building rating, although it would then apply to all floors. When a
development proponent enters into a NABERS Commitment Agreement they are agreeing for the completed
development to be rated, post completion and when occupancy has reached a defined threshold and when energy
billing is available for a 12 month period. Should the rating fall short of that targeted in the Commitment Agreement
OEH’s way forward is a collaborative approach whereby a NABERS accredited assessor (commonly but not
necessarily engineer-qualified) works with the building owner to better tune the buildings energy systems and fit-
out to improve the rating.

As we discussed, the NABERS Program is a national and highly regarded rating program run by the Office of
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From: Samantha Bird

To: "Alexander Galea"

Subject: Energy and Waste DCP amendment to Sydney DCP 2012
Date: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 2:42:00 PM

Hi Alex,

The proposal to amend the energy and waste provisions in Sydney DCP was first proposed to
Council in April this year and it was reported back to Council, following public exhibition, in
August. My report on Barcom Ave was reported to Council the following meeting round, in
September, and was therefore being finalised before we knew Council’s decision on the post-
exhibition energy and waste changes — hence the repetition.

See the following link:

Item 3 in the 9 April 2018 agenda.
Item 8 in the 6 August 2018 agenda.
(Barcom Ave is item 5 in the 10 September 2018 agenda).

Hope that helps!

Samantha Bird
Specialist Planner
Strategic Planning & Urban Design

El‘l@im"m%

Telephone: +612 9265 9209
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
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From: Alexander Galea

To: Samantha Bird

Cc: Tamara Bruckshaw; Kate Masters

Subject: Planning proposal - 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst - Sydney LEP 2012
Date: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 5:03:04 PM

Hey Samantha and Tamara,

We have a further following question regarding the inclusion of the 6 Star NABERS provision
within this proposed amendment to the Sydney LEP 2012 concerning 30-62 Barcom Ave,
Darlinghurst.

The proposed provision requires that the building meet specified NABERS ratings to receive
additional site-specific FSR and building height, and that this is to be evidenced through an
executed commitment agreement prior to the grant of consent.

The Department is concerned that inserting NABERS requirements in the LEP is not appropriate.
As NABERS is a performance-based system, the actual rating is not determined until the building
has operated for 12 months. Could Council please clarify their intended course of action if the
proponent enters into a commitment agreement for the performance ratings outlined above,
but the building components fail to achieve the necessary performance rating 12 months after
their construction.

| do note we have asked a similar question as part of the finalisation for the planning proposal at
4-6 Bligh Street, Sydney.

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
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From: Tamara Bruckshaw

To: Alexander Galea; Kate Masters; Mary Su (mary.su@planning.nsw.gov.au)
Cc: Samantha Bird; Andrew Thomas; Sally Peters
Subject: Planning proposal - 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst - Sydney LEP 2012
Date: Thursday, 28 February 2019 9:38:05 AM
Attachments: 2018-Sept NABERS CA new buildings refurbs.pdf

image005.png
Hi Alex,

The current NABERS Commitment Agreement with non-compliance text highlighted on page 4 is
attached. | also spoke to Dennis, who heads up the NABERS Technical Standards team about
non-compliance and have the following suggested changes to the current draft text:

The City has applied conditions of consent to a number of development applications for NABERS
Energy Commitment Agreements for required star ratings. Examples are available on the City’s
website and include:

e D/2014/1575 - 137-151 Clarence Street
e D/2015/509 — 58-60 Martin Place

Commitment Agreements contain provisions dealing with non-compliance (please see attached
example agreement with text highlighted on page 4). Should the building components fail to
achieve the necessary performance rating, OEH, the National Administrator of NABERS will grant
an extended review period for the building to improve its performance to align with the target
rating. The City would use these provisions to require the proponent to fine tune and
commission the building to meet the NABERS target, or for maximum possible performance. If
the second performance rating does not reach the target rating, the Commitment Agreement is
marked as ‘not achieved’ on the NABERS website. The NABERS team have advised that in 2018
ninety percent of Commitment Agreement target ratings were met.

Regards

Tamara Bruckshaw
Manager Green Square & Major Development Projects
Strategic Planning & Urban Design

CITYOSYDNEY@® (2

Sydney2030/

Telephone: +612 9265 9743
Mobile: +61 408 485 781

cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

From: Alexander Galea <Alexander.Galea@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 5:03 PM
To: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
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NABERS Energy
Commitment Agreement
NABERS NEW BUILDINGS & REFURBISHMENTS

Background to NABERS Energy

NABERS Energy allows building owners, managers and tenants to understand the greenhouse
impact of their commercial office buildings. This government-backed program aims to stimulate
market recognition and demand for offices with improved greenhouse performance.

NABERS Energy uses a simple benchmark to compare the greenhouse performance of whole
buildings, base buildings or tenancies. NABERS Energy awards each site with a star rating on a
scale of one to six, where one represents poor greenhouse performance and six is market leading
performance. The scheme’s trademark enables owners, managers and tenants to promote their
premises’ environmental performance.

This document is the Agreement for new or refurbished office buildings. Tenants wishing to promote
excellent greenhouse performance of office fitouts should use the Commitment Agreement for New
or Refurbished Tenancies and Fitouts.

Making the Commitment

The Commitment Agreement allows property owners and developers to promote and market the
excellent greenhouse performance of a new project from the outset. It is called a Commitment
Agreement because you are stating a commitment to design, build and commission the premises to a
selected star level. As part of this commitment it is expected that your undertaking will be
communicated to your design team and all others, who in the course of their involvement with your
building, could have an impact on the rated performance.

The Commitment Agreement allows the proponent to nominate the star level that the project will
perform at, once the building is fully operational. As 3 stars represents current best market practice, it
is expected that Commitment Agreements will be taken at either the 4, 4.5, 5, 5.5 or 6 star level for
the base or whole building. Once signed, this Agreement allows you to promote your building.

This Commitment Agreement is applicable to new commercial office building projects or to upgrades
and refurbishments of whole buildings or base buildings. Commitment Agreements are also
applicable to premises that are newly occupied, renovated or where operational changes are being
made. The Commitment Agreement covers the design, construction, commissioning and tenanting
phases of the project as well as a 12 month operational period to allow operational data to be
collected to prove performance.

Proponents pay a fee for the use of the Trade Mark and to promote the building’s performance from
the earliest stage. The Commitment Agreement fee is set out in a separate fee schedule available
from OEH. The fee must be attached to the signed Agreement for the Commitment Agreement to be
effective.

OEH has elected not to incorporate Green Power into the Commitment Agreement but rather to see
high greenhouse performance achieved through good design focused on energy efficiency.

VERSION 2016-November PAGE 1 OF 9
For further details visit www.nabers.gov.au or JAS

contact the National Administrator (OEH): L] [ =

PO Box A290 Sydney South NSW 1232 QQP» | Office of

59-61 Goulburn St Sydney NSW 2000 — .

Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Nsw Environment
ABN 30 841 387 271
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NABERS Energy Commitment Agreement NEW BUILDINGS AND REFURBISHMENTS

Commitment Agreement Document

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER of the OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE (acting for and
on behalf of the Crown in right of the State of New South Wales),
of 59 Goulburn Street, SYDNEY 2000, ABN 30 841 387 271 (“OEH”); and

Company/Trust Name (Y OU” ) i iiarri e s s s s e s s naa s sanrasan s sansnsansaransarnnsnrnrns

Commitment
The premises the subject of this Agreement is the building located at (address) .....................
.............................................................................................................. (the “Premises”).

This Agreement is effective for the period from the signing of this Agreement (the “Effective Date”) to
the date when a performance rating can be performed using 12 months of performance data (the
“Performance Rating Date”).

The planned date for full operation, when the Premises has been fully commissioned and is at least
75% occupied (“Full Operation Date”)is [date ]..........cccevviiiviiiiiinn, The parties may amend
this date by mutual agreement.

The planned Performance Rating Date is [dat€]..............ccoeeiiiiiniinnn... The parties may amend
this date by mutual agreement.

You are committing to (“Commitment Your commitment is for:
Rating”): :
: — > Type of Project v
Rating Building Type New Build
Base Building Refurbishment
4 star I : .
Whole Building Significant Change in Operation
Agreement Number:
Base Building
4.5 star o You must use the versions of the Energy for Offices Calculator
Whole Building and Rules for collecting and using data current at the time of
Base Building signing this agreement. Please specify below:
5 star : . .
Whole Building Calculator current version number:........ Dated.............
Rules current version number.:.......... Dated.................
Base Building
5.5 star - Refer to the NABERS website for information on current
Whole Building Energy for Offices Calculator and Rules:
o http://www.nabers.gov.au
Base Building
6 star
Whole Building
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NABERS Energy Commitment Agreement NEW BUILDINGS AND REFURBISHMENTS

Your Obligations

Upon signing this Agreement you will pay to OEH a fee as set out in the attached schedule, in
consideration for your use of the NABERS Energy trade mark that corresponds to your Commitment
Rating (the “Trade Mark”).

You will design and construct the Premises to operate at the NABERS Energy Level nominated
above.

You will send through the executive summary of the report of the Independent Design Review Panel
to the National Administrator (OEH), after the independent design review has been completed.

You will notify OEH when the Premises has reached the Full Operation Date.

You will provide data as requested by the NABERS Accredited Assessor so that a Performance
Rating can be completed for the Premises within 13 months and no more than 14 months from the
Full Operation date. The type of data required (“Operational Data”) is outlined in the NABERS Energy
and Water for Offices Rules which forms part of the Related Documents.

You will provide access to the Premises to OEH, its employees and agents, including an NABERS
Energy Accredited Assessor, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, for the purposes of
collecting the Operational Data and to allow the Performance Rating to be performed.

You agree to pay all stamp duty, taxes, levies or charges (including any goods and services tax or
value added tax) levied, assessed or imposed in relation to this Agreement, any taxable supply
subject to the receipt of an appropriate tax invoice under this Agreement and/or that is imposed upon
either party as a result of entering into and/or performing that party’s obligations under this
Agreement.

Instructions to Consultants, Contractors

At the earliest possible time and preferably at the design concept stage you will provide all
consultants and contractors involved in the design, construction, commissioning and management of
the Premises with written notice of your commitments under this Agreement, a copy of this
Agreement and a copy of the Related Documents.

For commitments of 4 stars you will include in the agreement with your simulation consultant a written
commendation to use a building computer simulation model in relation to the Premises.

For commitments of 4.5, 5, 5.5 and 6 stars or greater you will require your simulation consultant to
undertake a building computer simulation model in relation to the Premises.

You will require your simulation consultant to follow the guidelines outlined in the publication
Handbook for Estimating NABERS Ratings that form part of the Related Documents.

Subject to the requirements of the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) and any existing confidentiality obligations
you may have, you will provide OEH with a list of the consultants and contractors engaged in relation
to the Premises. OEH has the right to conduct audits of your advice to your consultants and
contractors regarding your commitment to this Agreement. OEH acknowledges that this is a right to
audit you, and not your consultants and contractors and does not require you to disclose information
confidential to those consultants and contractors.

You will commission an independent design review using the Handbook for Estimating NABERS
Ratings that forms part of the Related Documents (the “Design Review”). The Design Review is to be
conducted by a member of the NABERS Energy review panel. A list of panel members is available
on the NABERS Energy website www.nabers.gov.au. The selected reviewer must be independent of
the design team. The Design Review is to be conducted at a sufficiently early stage in the project to
allow major changes to the design, typically before the development application is lodged. Your
relationship with the design reviewer will be subject to a separate contract between you and the
reviewer, and its terms are for you to agree with that person.

OEH may independently evaluate the Energy Efficiency Design Review and/or the Computer
Simulation, at its discretion, and terminate the Commitment Agreement.

Notification to tenants

You will include in your agreements to lease and leases with all tenants that have not been entered
into at the date of this Agreement a clause that:
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NABERS Energy Commitment Agreement NEW BUILDINGS AND REFURBISHMENTS
e discloses your commitment under this Agreement;

e provides that for as long as you remain as landlord, you, will use best endeavours to achieve
the Commitment Rating by a certain date and will use best endeavours to maintain the
Commitment Rating for the duration of the lease; and

e agrees for as long as you remain as landlord to provide the tenant on each anniversary of the
commencement date of the lease details of the current Performance Rating for the Premises.

You will provide all tenants with a copy of this Agreement when they enter into a lease agreement or
lease with you or your leasing agents.

You may provide tenants of the Premises with a copy of OEH’s “Tenant Energy Management
Handbook” as a guide to help them develop energy efficient tenancies.

OEH Obligations

Within 4 weeks of you signing this Agreement and paying the Fee, OEH will provide you with a
signed copy of this Agreement, a certificate setting out the Commitment Rating (the “Commitment
Certificate”) and copies of the Trade Mark relating to the Commitment Rating.

OEH will provide a briefing or briefings for your design team on the NABERS Energy scheme, at your
request.

Performance Rating by Accredited Assessor

Upon reaching the planned date for the Performance Rating, you will arrange and pay for an
independent NABERS Accredited Assessor to carry out a Performance Rating on the Premises. This
Assessor must not have had any involvement with the design or commissioning of the building.

In the case that the National Administrator provides an exemption to the requirement that the
NABERS Accredited Assessor must not have had any involvement with the design or commissioning
of the building, the subsequent performance rating may be, at the discretion of OEH, selected for a
Level 2 Audit.

If the Premises meets or exceeds the Commitment Rating, OEH will grant a performance certificate
to this effect which will be effective for a further 12 month period from the date of issue of the
performance certificate, following which, if you so wish, you may pay for a new Performance Rating
to be carried out to obtain a new performance certificate. OEH will post notification of the grant of this
performance certificate on the Scheme website at www.nabers.gov.au.

If the Premises does not meet the Commitment Rating, you will immediately commence a 12 month
Review Period with OEH to improve the performance of the Premises.

You will arrange and pay for an independent NABERS Accredited Assessor to carry out another
Performance Rating at your cost following the Review Period. A final performance certificate will then
be issued. OEH will then post notification of the grant of this performance certificate on the Scheme
website at www.nabers.gov.au.

Your Use of the Trade Mark

Upon receipt of the Trade Mark from OEH under this Agreement, you may use the Trade Mark for
promotional purposes in relation to the Scheme and display it with the Commitment Certificate until
the completion of a Performance Rating, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Until the completion of a Performance Rating, the Trade Mark may only be used as a promotion of
the Commitment Rating and should not be used in any way that may give the impression that the
Commitment Rating has been achieved.

Following the Performance Rating, the Trade Mark may only be used if the Commitment Rating was
achieved and a performance certificate has been granted. The performance certificate will permit
use of the Trade Mark relating to the rating contained in the performance certificate for the 12 month
period following the date it is granted. Use of the Trade Mark must cease after this 12 month period
unless you pay for another Performance Rating to be carried out for the Premises.

You acknowledge that OEH’s permission for you to use the Trade Mark, or any publicity relating to
your participation in the Scheme, does not constitute an endorsement of you or the Premises other
than your having entered into this Agreement.
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NABERS Energy Commitment Agreement NEW BUILDINGS AND REFURBISHMENTS

You acknowledge that this Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interest in the Trade
Mark upon you.

You agree to only use the Trade Mark in accordance with the NABERS Brand Guidelines which
forms part of the Related Documents.

Publicity
You agree that OEH may:

e engage in the publication of articles or papers to publicise the Scheme, your execution of this
Agreement and the outcome of your Performance Rating for the Premises (including your
success or failure to achieve the Commitment Rating, but OEH will not publish the results of
the Performance Rating carried out after the first 12 months if you request that this rating is
not published);

e engage in commercial promotions relating to the Scheme; and

e provide special recognition of the Premises if, in OEH’s sole opinion, it has achieved
outstanding greenhouse gas emission reductions.

OEH agrees that prior to it engaging in any publication or promotions relating to you (or any Related
Body Corporate of you) or the Premises it will provide you with reasonable prior notice of the
intended publication/promotion and discuss with you in good faith the content of such publicity or
promotion.

Confidentiality

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, OEH agrees to keep confidential all the Confidential
Information provided to it under this Agreement.

OEH may disclose such Confidential Information if:
e such disclosure is required by law;
¢ the Confidential Information is or becomes generally available in the public domain; or

e OEH can demonstrate that it knew the Confidential Information before you disclosed it to
OEH.

Warranties
You warrant that:

e you will not do or cause to be done any act or thing which may impair OEH’s right, title and
interest in the Trade Mark;

¢ you will not represent that you own any part of the Trade Mark nor apply for ownership of the
Trade Mark, nor oppose any application by OEH for registration of the Trade Mark;

¢ the information which you provide to OEH and its employees, agents and contractors is true
and accurate;

e At the date of this Agreement you are the [registered proprietor/ head lessee/ agent] of the
Premises; and

¢ you have the authority of all relevant persons to apply for assessment of the Premises and
enter into this Agreement.

OEH warrants that:

e it owns the Trade Mark and that it is entitled to grant a licence to you to use the Trade Mark in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.
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Indemnity and Disclaimer

Except to the extent caused or contributed to by any act, omission, negligence or default of OEH, you
agree to release and indemnify OEH, its employees, agents and contractors and agree to keep them
indemnified from and against any claims, liabilities, losses, damages, costs or expenses arising out
of this Agreement, or your participation in the Scheme, including but not limited to and subject to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, your use of the Trade Mark or any exercise of OEH’s rights
to publicise information under this Agreement. This indemnity shall continue to apply after the expiry
or termination of this Agreement.

Subject to you using the Trade Mark in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
OEH agrees to release and indemnify and keep indemnified you, your employees, agents and
contractors from and against any claims, liabilities, losses, damages, costs or expenses which you or
they may suffer arising out of or in connection with third party claims of trade mark infringement
arising from or in connection with your authorised use of the Trade Mark.

With the exception of those warranties set out in this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, OEH expressly disclaims all warranties, whether express or implied. In no event will OEH be
liable for any indirect, special, incidental, economic or consequential damage or damages for
negligence or any loss of profit however arising. Nothing in this disclaimer operates to exclude,
restrict or modify the application of any provision of the Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cth) or any
equivalent State or Territory legislation, or any rights conferred or liability implied by such provisions.
This disclaimer shall continue to apply after the expiry or termination of this Agreement.

Termination and Expiry

OEH may immediately terminate this Agreement and all your rights arising under it by giving you
written notice if:

e you engage in any conduct in relation to the Commitment Rating, Commitment Certificate,
Performance Rating, performance certificate or Trade Mark that in OEH’s reasonable opinion
is likely to mislead or deceive; you become, threaten or resolve to become or are in jeopardy
of becoming subject to any form of external administration; or

o you sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of ownership of the Premises before the Performance
Rating Date without obtaining the prior written approval of OEH for the assignment of relevant
rights and obligations to the purchaser or transferee of the Premises.

You may immediately terminate this Agreement if:

e you sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of ownership of the Premises before the Performance
Rating Date and the purchaser or transferee of the Premises does not wish to be bound by
this Agreement or enter a similar agreement with OEH.

Either party may terminate this Agreement by notice in writing to the other in the event that the other
party breaches a term of this Agreement and fails to remedy such breach within fourteen days of
receipt of written notice of the breach.

The termination of this Agreement by either party will not prejudice either party’s right to seek and
obtain damages for any breach of this Agreement.

Upon termination or expiry of this Agreement you will:
e immediately cease any and all use of the Trade Mark;

o immediately remove the Commitment Certificate or performance certificate from public
display;

e do any such further things as OEH may reasonably request to protect OEH’s right, title and
interest in the Trade Mark; and

e subject to OEH’s reasonable discretion, advertise that the Commitment Rating was or was not
achieved. The extent of such advertising will be similar to the extent of the advertising used
to promote the Commitment Rating for the Premises; and

e have no claim for reimbursement of any fees paid to OEH.
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Notification

All notices or other communications must be in writing and will only be valid and sufficient if:
e delivered personally to the addresses stated at the top of this Agreement;

e sent by email, fascimile or pre-paid ordinary post (or airmail if sent from outside of Australia)
to the addresses stated at the top of this Agreement.

Each party agrees, if required, to specify in writing to the other details of a new officer, address or
facsimile number to which all communications should be sent.

Related Documents

The following related documents also form part of this Agreement and are available on the Scheme
website at www.nabers.com.au (current version as noted applies to this Agreement):

e Handbook for Estimating NABERS Ratings (version 1.0, May 2017)
¢ NABERS Energy and Water for Offices Rules
e NABERS Brand Guidelines

Trustee Limitation of Liability

This clause is applicable only where a Trust forms part of this agreement. OEH acknowledges that
your liability under this Agreement is limited on the terms and conditions set out in the clause
attached to this Agreement and marked “Annexure A”, which is initialled by you and OEH.

Signed as an agreement
Signed by Signed for and on behalf of

Carlos Flores (CEO/ Managing Director)

Program Manager - NABERS, Commercial
Buildings, Regional Operations Group

Office of Environment and Heritage

Date: Date:
In the presence of: In the presence of:
Key Contact for OEH: Key Contact for [you]:

National Administrator
Position
Telephone No:

Email: nabers@environment.nsw.gov.au Email:
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“ANNEXURE A”

(Please complete and return this form only when a Trust forms part of this agreement)

The following forms part of the NABERS Energy Commitment Agreement between OEH and

, date

Trustee means ACN/ABN
in its capacity as trustee of the Trust.
Trust means ACN/ ABN
being the trust constituted by deed poll dated
Trustee’s limitation of liability
The parties acknowledge and agree that:

(a) the Trustee enters into this Agreement in its capacity as the trustee of the Trust, and in no other

capacity; and
(b) except in the case of any liability of the Trustee under this Agreement resulting from the Trustee’s

own fraud, negligence or breach of trust, the recourse for any person to the Trustee in respect of
the Trustee’s obligations or liabilities under or in respect of this Agreement is limited to the
Trustee’s ability to be indemnified from the assets of the Trust; and

(c) if any party (other than the Trustee) does not recover the full amount of any money owing to it
arising from non-performance by the Trustee of any of its obligations, or non-payment by the
Trustee of any of its liabilities under or in respect of this Agreement by enforcing the rights referred
to in paragraph (b) immediately above, that party may not (except in the case of fraud, negligence
or breach of trust by the Trustee) seek to recover the shortfall by:
(i) bring proceedings against the Trustee in its personal capacity; or

(i) applying to have the Trustee wound up or proving in its winding up.
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“ANNEXURE B”

Please provide contact details of two other members of your organization. The members will be contacted under the
circumstance where correspondence with the Key Contact [You] can no longer be conducted in the capacity of this
agreement (For instance, where the Key Contact leaves the organization or assumes a different responsibility within
the organization).

Contact 1: Contact 2:
Position: Position
Telephone No: Telephone No:
Email; Email;
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From: Kate Masters

To: Samantha Bird; Tamara Bruckshaw

Cc: Alexander Galea

Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Thursday, 23 May 2019 10:35:04 AM

Attachments: image014.png

Importance: High

Hi Tamara/Samantha

Just so that it is clear could Council please confirm that the planning proposal for Barcom Avenue aims to amend the
Sydney Local Environmental Plan 2012 to:
¢ allow additional floor space and height to achieve maximum FSR of 3.75:1 and a maximum height of 18m if:
o the entire building is not used for residential accommodation or serviced apartments;
o the additional floor space and height is restricted to a commercial premises;
o car parking on the site is prohibited; and
o a 6-star NABERS Energy Commitment Agreement for new development is provided.

Could you please confirm this asap.

Kind Regards,

Kate Masters

Specialist Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9274 6321| E kate.masters@planning.nsw.gov.au

.‘.
AL | planning &
NSW | Environment

&1 Subscribe to our newsletter

From: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:36 PM

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
Date: Friday, 24 May 2019 8:03:32 AM
Attachments: im Nolal
image010.png
Importance: High

Hi Samantha/Tamara

Sorry I'm not sure if the car parking should be prohibited or ‘no additional parking’. Could you please confirm this in
your response.

Give me a call if you would like to discuss.

Kind Regards,

Kate Masters

Specialist Planning Officer

Sydney Region East

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9274 6321| E kate.masters@planning.nsw.gov.au

L) ... L 4 -
% Planning &
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From: Kate Masters

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 10:35 AM

To: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
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
o allow additional floor space and height to achieve maximum FSR of 3.75:1 and a maximum height of 18m if:
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

L) .’. L 4 -
% Planning &
NSW | Environment

m m Subscribe to our newsletter

From: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
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From: Samantha Bird

To: Kate Masters; Tamara Bruckshaw
Cc: Alexander Galea
Subject: RE: Planning proposal for 30-62 Barcom Ave, Darlinghurst
Date: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:01:00 AM
Attachments: image012.png
im 18.pni

Hi Kate and Alex,
Thanks for your emails on this.
| am now in a position to confirm the following (changes in strikethrotgh and red and explanatory notes in green):

o allow additional floor space and height to achieve maximum FSR of 3.75:1 and a maximum height of 18m if:

o the entire building is not used for residential accommodation or servicedrapartments tourist and visitor
accommodation; (This was something we worked through with Alex as the most accurate reflection of
the uses we wished to restrict on the site going forward.)

o the additional floor space and height is restricted to a commercial premises;

o car parking enrthe-site associated with the additional floor space and height is prohibited; (Apologies
that this is a bit ambiguous in the Planning Proposal, the Council report makes clear that the parking
restriction is to apply to the additional floor space — see below link, page 9, paragraph 30. We also
think that ‘prohibited” is the better term, as ‘no additional parking” would require us to define
‘additional to what?’ — for example the current operating needs? (i.e. zero) or the current parking
controls? (very much more permissive and defined as a maximum anyway) etc... and we feel this could
open up a lot more discussion and questions!) and

o a 6-star NABERS Energy Commitment Agreement for nrew-devetopment the base building is provided.
(The rating for the new development would be based on the ‘base building’, so this is probably a better
term to use.)

Link to Counul report

%20Planning%20Proposal%20-%2030-62%20Barcom%20Avenue%20Darlinghurst%20-
%20Sydney%20Local%20Environment.pdf

Are you able to let me know what the next steps are now and whether we might expect the Gateway Determination
in the near future? Any further questions, please let me know.

Many thanks,
Samantha

Samantha Bird
Specialist Planner
Strategic Planning & Urban Design

CITYOFSYDNEY® )

Sydney2030/Green Global Connected

Telephone: +612 9265 9209
ityofsydney.nsw.gov.

From: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 8:03 AM

To: Samantha Bird <shird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Tamara Bruckshaw <tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
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
Date: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 6:41:25 PM
Attachments: image002.png
im DN

Thanks Samantha — the below will assist in progressing the Gateway.

From: Samantha Bird <sbird@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:01 AM

To: Kate Masters <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Tamara Bruckshaw
<tbruckshaw@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

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

CITVOFSYDNEY® @

Sydney 2030/ Green Global Connect

Telephone: +612 9265 9209
ityofsydney.nsw.gov.
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